EXRPLORATION, INC.

2 SUBSIDIARY DF AR ING

4704 HARLAN STREET » DENVER, COLORADD 80212 » (303) 433-6151

November 10, 1978

Mr. Do Arlen Jensen

Area Manager

Beaver. River Resource Area
Bureau of Land Management
Post Office Box 208

Cedar City, Utah 84720

Re: Notice of Intent to Conduct Geothermal Resource Exploration
Operations Mo. U-040-G0-32

Dear Mr. Jensen:

To date the thermal gradient hole drilling operations permitted under
the referenced Notice of Intent have not been carried cut. It is the

intentien of AMAX to commence drilling operations during the spring of
1979, ‘

The referenced Notice of Intent was due to expire on October 15, 1978.
He request that an extension until October 15, 1979 be allowed. Please
advise as to your decision.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Larry Hall
Geothermal Property Manager
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